## Jamison HSA General Meeting Minutes

February 22, 2019

Meeting Date: February 22, 2019 at 1:30pm

- I. Call to Order 1:30
- II. Principal's Report
  - a. Mr. Croyle discussed the service projects in conjunction with our building theme "We Can"
    - January 25- Day of Service projects were items handcrafted by students for residents of The Bridges. Items such as knotted blankets, sun catchers, cards were delivered by Mr. Croyle and Mr. Hottenstein
    - ii. February Collecting canned goods to be donated to food pantry.
      At the talent show on February 25, families can bring a canned item to donate
    - iii. February Pennies for Patients students/families and staff were able to vote with a donation. The kids will vote by putting their change/money in a particular donation jar that will be in the cafeteria. The staff member who raises the most money will have to complete a challenge at an upcoming assembly. For example, Mr. Croyle singing song from Frozen, dressed as Elsa.
    - iv. March Sock Drive in conjunction with the Giving Tree Foundation. Families will be asked to donate a new pair of men's socks or snack. On March 15,each pair of socks will be stuffed with a snack (granola bar or crackers) by the students
    - v. April Clothing drive in conjunction with A Women's Place.
      Donated clothing is sold in their stores to women in need who receive a voucher to shop
  - b. Talent show was rescheduled due to inclement weather. The format is similar to reality show style. "Jamison's Got Talent". There is a temporary 'sheet' as a screen to project back stage activity. Jamison is inquiring

- within the district to obtain a permanent screen to use at assemblies to see from the back
- c. Cold Spring elementary unfortunately had a fire this month. Jamison will be collecting donations for one week. Mr. Croyle will deliver donation next week. Jamison staff will be purchasing pizzas and salads for Cold Spring staff to show we are thinking of them during their time of adjustment post fire
- d. March 14 is a NOVA presentation regarding internet safety at Jamison
- e. Next student assembly is March 26, March Madness. 6<sup>th</sup> Graders vs. Teachers
- f. Parent teacher conferences, March 28 & 29
- III. Parent Education Topic Partnership with The Bridges
  - a. 3 fourth grade students presented on their involvement with residents of The Bridges and much they enjoy it
  - b. Explained the various holidays or crafts and how the relationships benefits Jamison students and the residents of the Bridges alike
- IV. President's Report
  - a. Open Board Positions Vice Presidents. Interested candidates should email the nominating committee, Bridget Liczbinski, Cindy Zeigler, Toni Holstine if interested in running for the position.
  - b. Open Committee Chair Positions Yearbook, Kiss n Drop, KidStuff
  - c. Muffins with Mom March 21 and 22
  - d. Staff Appreciation Week Begins May 6. 3 meals throughout the week to celebrate staff
- V. Treasurer's Report Dine and Donate is scheduled for March 14 at Uno's in Doylestown. From 11am to Midnight. 20% of proceeds to Jamison. A flyer will be sent home that needs to be shown for it to count
- VI. Vice Presidents/Committee Reports
  - Father Daughter Dance Bridget Liczbinski is the chair, Lora Rosica spoke on her behalf
    - i. Event is scheduled for March 23
    - ii. As in previous years, chocolate fountain, selfie stations, pizza
    - iii. Decorations for windows were discussed. New plan to possibly use tension rods in the windows to hang decorations where tape isn't permitted.
    - iv. Mom's Flowers in Jamison will donate proceeds on flowers ordered for the dance. Information to be sent home
    - v. Theme is Candyland

- b. Yearbook Erynn Jacobsen. The price of the yearbook will be \$22.00.
  Online sales will run until April 3. Information will go out in Jamison Journal email March 1
  - i. Yearbook page creation cut-off is March 30
- c. Mother Son Fun Event Kristie Creswick, April 27 at Tyler State Park scavenger hunt/geocaching. Two different time slots will be offered. Rain or shine. In the event there is lightening Mrs. Creswick to determine if refund would be given or a rescheduled date would be necessary
- d. Jetwear Lindsey Heller. Information for Field Day shirts to be sent home
- VII. Announcements
  - a. General Membership Meeting and Elections May 8 at 9:00am
- VIII. Adjournment